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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Greg Stahl <GStahl@groundzeroanalysis.com>
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 4:03 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Mike Parker
Subject: FW: THE GREEN
Attachments: TG - ACDEH Request for Oversight - 20140106.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Donna: 
 
Attached is the letter from Stockbridge requesting Alameda County oversight of the environmental issues related to 
development of The Green. 
 
Thanks, 
Greg Stahl 
Ground Zero Analysis 
(209) 522‐4119 
 

From: Mike Parker [mailto:mparker@quattrorealty.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 3:27 PM 
To: Greg Stahl 
Subject: RE: THE GREEN 
 
Letter attached, please send to her on our behalf and I will need something from ACDEH requesting a deposit before 
delivering funds, thx 
 

From: Greg Stahl [mailto:GStahl@groundzeroanalysis.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 1:29 PM 
To: Mike Parker 
Subject: THE GREEN 
 
Hello Mike: 
 
I got a call from Donna Drogos with Alameda Env. Health this morning about the Green.  They will need to open up a 
case to provide the oversight services that the SEIR requires and she would like a letter from Stockbridge requesting that 
they provide oversight.  They will also require a cash deposit (amount to be determined).  She would like the request 
letter before Thursdays meeting if possible.   
 
At her suggestion, I put together the attached draft letter for your review and modification which should give them the 
info they need to get started.  She said to email the request letter to her at donna.drogos@acgov.org 
 
Thanks, 
Greg   
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